Ed Mazer

From: Ed Mazer, Communications Committee <Communications@RosedaleMHOA.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 9:10 AM

To: Edward & Charlene Mazer

Subject: A Thank You Letter from the Gatehouse Attendants to the Rosedale Santas

> Rosedale Master Homeowners Association
www.rosedalemasterhoa.com

A Thank You Letter from the
Gatehouse Attendants to the Rosedale Santas

Dear Rosedale Santas,

With the holidays coming to a close, the gatehouse officers thought it
would be appropriate to write a thank you letter to the residents of
Rosedale. This year they showed more love and generosity than ever
before and | wanted them to know that we all really appreciate it and for
some of us, it made our entire year! If you could post this letter where
residents could see it we would all greatly appreciate it.

Thankyou,

Paul LaGrant

Peter LaGrant

Anna Fitzgerald
Michael Bowden Jr.
Davoun Brown
Justin Reitwiesner
Robert Slezak
Alekse Tretyakov
Kirk Behymer
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This message was sent to Ed@Themazers.Com by Communications@RosedaleMHOA.com
4914 96th St E, Bradenton, FL, 34211
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